
From: Wu, Kimmie (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 22:54
To: Puckett, Matthew (MYR)
Subject: Drone Support Vehicles
Attachments: Drone Support Vehicles - Cost Estimate Sheet - 092324
(version 1).xlsx

Hi Matthew, 

Attached is the cost for the Drone Support Vehicles and we are requesting to
reduce our vehicle budget POL25008 by 6 units to cover the estimated cost of
$695,087. 
 
The request includes three (3) SUV’s Tahoe’s, one (1) Trailer, outfitting with
lights and sirens package, generators and workstations for Drone Support.
Please review and approve this change to our vehicle budget for FY24-25. 
 
Thanks,

Kimmie Wu
Chief Financial Officer
San Francisco Police Department
Fiscal Division 
1245 3rd St., 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94158
Phone: 415.837.7213 
Cell: 415.640.7757
Email:  kimmie.wu@sfgov.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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